

AG REQUEST, FYI: Fair Hydro Plan Consultant Costs

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=schlaepfer, martin (energy)388">
To: jordan.penic@ieso.ca, David Barrett <david.barrett@ieso.ca>
Date: Tue, 29 Aug 2017 15:48:30 -0400

Hi Jordan and David,

Just a heads up that the AG might be reaching out to you to request all consulting and legal costs (and related contracts) associated with the Fair Hydro Plan, if you have any.

The Treasury Board Secretariat received this request late last week.

Thanks,
Martin